
 

Memorandum 20-001 
TO:  MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  RENEE KRAUSE, MMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

DATE:  JANUARY 7, 2020 

SUBJECT: LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATIONS FOR OAKEN KEG #1832, THE ALIBI, 
KHARACTERS AND GRACE RIDGE BREWING 

 

The City Clerk’s Office has been notified by the Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office of Liquor License 
Renewal Applications within the City of Homer for the following business: 
  
 
License Type: Package Store 
License #:  4162 
DBA Name: Oaken Keg #1832 
Service Location: 90 Sterling Hwy., Homer, AK 

99603 
Licensee:  Safeway, Inc. 
Contact Person: Robert Gordon 

 
License Type: Beverage Dispensary 
License #:  98 
DBA Name: The Alibi 
Service Location: 453 E Pioneer Avenue, 

Homer, AK 99603 
Licensee:  Mix Rocks, LLC 
Contact Person: Megan Palma  

 

License Type:    Beverage Dispensary 
License #:  1085 
DBA Name:  Kharacters 
Service Location: 3851Shelford, Homer, AK 

99603 
Licensee:  Wonderful, LLC 
Contact Person: Rondy Matthews 
 
License Type: Brewery 
License #:  5433 
DBA Name:  Grace Ridge Brewing 
Service Location: 3388 B Street, Homer, AK 

99603 
Licensee:  Grace Ridge Brewing, Inc. 
Contact Person: Donald P. Stea

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

Voice non-objection and approval for the liquor license renewal. 

Fiscal Note: Revenues 


